

My Contact

coderthowhid@gmail.com

+971544822886

• Ras Al-Khaimah

www.behance.net/Coder_thow hid

Hard Skill

- HTML
- JavaScript
- CSS
- Adobe Photoshop
- WordPress
- Microsoft Word

Competencies

- Active Listening
- Decision-Making
- Flexible and Adaptable
- Organization and Time Management
- Excellent Communication

Languages

- English
- Bengali
- Hindi

THOWHIDUL ISLAM

About Me

Bringing more than 5+ years of experience leading website design projects, including gathering user requirements, producing code, creating mockups and enhancing designs. Focused on creating clean, robust code with exceptional security. Achieves compatibility targets while meeting and exceeding customer demands

Professional Experience

Web Designer | Internship

Chittagong - September 2019 - June 2020

- Delivering attractive, user-friendly and unique website.
- Designed 6+ website with 90% Clients satisfiction.
- Troubleshot technical issues and optimized websites for search engine optimization, performance and accessibility
- Designed highly engaging interactive user interfaces that complied with modern web standards.
- Translated customer requirements into technical site concepts for bidding and initial planning purposes

Web Developer | WordPress developer

Dhaka - February 2021 - October 2022

- Provided front-end website development using WordPress, Wax, and other editing software.
- Coded websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and jQuery languages.
- Applied emerging technologies to update and maintain site applicability.
- Designed 3 responsive websites per month with 99% client satisfaction.
- Site speed optimization and SEO friendly for google top score.

Education

2015 - 2017 Secondary School Certificate:

Science(GPA 4.67)

Hazi Mohammod Mohsin Govt High

School

2018-2020 Higher Secondary Certificate:

Science(GPA 4.59)

Hazi Mohammod Mohsin Govt College